
Archaeological Site Report SiteNo  

Site Name  

Date  

Project  

CaseNID  

Coords   

 
 

Archaeological Site Report SiteNo  

Site Name  

Date  

Project  

CaseNID  

Coords   

 
 

Site Category: Building
Directions:
High
SiteComments:
Archive Import History: St Mary's Church was the first permanent church building erected in the Klipdrift Area
after the discovery of diamonds in this vicinity in 1869. The foundation stone of the building was laid in
February 1872 by Sir Henry Barkly, after which the church was consecrated on 24 November 1872. Visual
Description: Colours: Site Features: Condition: Construction Date: 1872 Materials: Stone : Thatch Catalogue: ,
No: , Significance Category: 

Damage Types:

9/2/008/0006
St Mary's Church, Church Street, Barkly West
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